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Piraeus Port Authority S.A.
Procurement Department
10, Akti Miaouli,

GR 185 38,

Piraeus, Greece.

Tel:
Fax:

+30 210 4550186
+30 210 4550187

E-mail: procurement@olp.gr

Subject: Clarifications to the interested parties and extension granted regarding the Call

for Tenders for the procurement of two (2) Event Hall and New meeting room Video Wall
projects PART II

Interested parties are kindly requested to refer to all clarifications published provided by PPA,
regarding the questions received until 21%* February 2020, in relation to the “Call for Tenders for
the procurement of two (2) Event Hall and New meeting room Video Wall projects”.

The said replies constitute an integral part of the Call.

Question 1:

We have the following questions/requests regarding the procurement & installation of 2 video wall
systems:

We cannot find any reference on delivery dates. Is there any specific demand or preference on
delivery time for the project?

Due to a small delay on obtaining some of the prequalification documents we need an
extension of the tender deadline or for the pending documents. Is this possible?

On B.1.2 Financial and economic standing criteria the offerer is demanded to have an average
annual turnover over the last 2 years of over 1.000.000,00€.

Our turnover on the last 2 years is “............... ” which is very close to your average demand.
Is there a possibility due to so close numbers and considering our already established and
successful installations on PPA to qualify our offer?

Answer 1:

No specific delivery day is mentioned, but delivery date must be as soon as possible and
will be evaluated.

We accept to extend the tender deadline for the offers’ submission for two weeks,
until 10" of March 2020.

This is eligible criterion cannot be changed.
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Question 2:

'Enerra andé Tnv auTowia nou npayuaTonoinoduE, Nposkuyav avaykeg yia TIC onoiec 6a XpeiaoToupe
ENINAEOV XPOVO WOTE va TIC a&loAOyNOOUPE NANPWE PE TOUC OUVEPYATEC HAC.

Mpokeluévou va ouVTAEoUE NANPWG, AVTIKEILEVIKA Kal oUPQwva WE TIG avaykeg Tou Opyaviopol Tnv
npoogopd pac, 6a napakahouoape, yia 15Apepn napdrTacn Tou Xpovou ARENC TNG kaTtadesong
NpPOCPOPLV,

EniouvanTtoupe apxeio — Aitnon Mapataong Xpovou KataAnkTikng Huepopnviag Alaywviopou

2aG EUXAPIOTOUKE EK TWV NPOTEPWV

Answer 2:

Please refer to Answer 1.ii

Question 3:

©a nbeAa va kavw HIa EpWTNON OXETIKA HE Ta dIkaloAoynTika nou {nNTATE Kal Ta Eyypaga ano To
MpwTodikeio. OI AITAOEIC €xouV Yivel aAa Ta npwToTuna 6a Ta &xoupe and 25/2 kal PeTd, oag
KaAUNTouV oI aITAOEIC?

Eniong, 6a xpeiaoTei va kavoupe Y. A Pe yvhoIiO TNG UNOYPAPNG yia TNV KATACOTAON ETAIPEIAq
kabwg kal Tou AleubuvovTta ZupBouiou ?

Answer 3:

O1 armoeig dev kahunTouv. XpelalopaoTe Ta dikaloAoynTikd.

QOoTO0O0 PMOpPEl va KaTaTebouv anod Tov UNownPIo Ol AITHOEIG, CUVOOEUONEVEC ano YA TOU VOUIPou
EKMPOCWIMOU TOU unoywn@iou nou dnAwvel unsubuva OTI Ta UNO NPOCKOMIoN MIGTONoINTIKA Ba €ival
kaBapa kal o€ avTiBeTn nepinTwaon avayvwpilel 6T 6a anokAeioTei and To diIaywviouo.

Question 4:

Relevant to the Call of Tender above, please send us clarifications on the following question
raised:

Question 1 [Page 11 and 12 of 25, Table “1) Event Hall Video Wall"and Table “2)
Meeting Room Video Wall”]
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Table “1) Event Hall Video Wall”, specification “Pixel Pitch < 2.5mm” and Table “2)
Meeting Room Video Wall”, specification "Type: LCD Screen Bezel to bezel < 1.7mm";

Please confirm that products with relative negligible deviations of 0.1mm or less (< 0.1mm) on
the specific values requested will be also accepted, in order for OLP to be able to evaluate
competitive solutions from more than one manufacturer.

Answer 4:

We accept only what is compliant to the technical specifications of the tender.

Question 5:

In reference to the Call of Tender - For the procurement of 2 video wall systems for the needs of
PPA S.A, we would appreciate your clarification to the following:

- Regarding the technical specifications, we noticed that it is required for the meeting Room
Video Wall, LCD Screen Bezel to Bezel <1.7mm.

o Please inform us whether for the specific characteristic of Bezel to Bezel (in the LCD Screens) it
is acceptable to offer <1.8mm (the difference in the bezel width of 0.1 mm is insignificant as it
is less than the thickness of a human strand of hair)

0 Also please let us know whether an LCD Screen with size greater than 46" with Bezel to Bezel
<1.8mm will be positively evaluated?

Answer 5:

We accept only what is compliant to the technical specifications of the tender.

Question 6:

= M " want to bid this videowall tender. But we are still preparing some related material.

Can we postpone this tender for 2 weeks more, until 10th Mar. 2020?

- Another requirement regarding Bank Guarantees, can you remove this from the tender?
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Answer 6:

- Please refer to answer 1.ii

- It cannot be removed. This is one of the Tender’s terms.

Question 7:

In reference to the Call of Tender - For the procurement of 2 video wall systems for the needs of
PPA S.A, we would appreciate further clarifications on the following:

e Regarding the Meeting Room Video Wall and in particular regarding the required “Display
stand by hydraulic support”, could you please clarify which are the specific technical
characteristics of the hydraulic support (i.e. dimensions, max height, etc), a relative
hydraulic stand example would be very helpful.

o Would a wall pull-out monitor stand satisfy the tender requirements?

e Also could you please provide us with some additional information regarding the specific
installation site characteristics (i.e. the place the video wall will be installed- will it need a
floor stand or wall stand? etc).

Answer 7:

1. The requirement is related to a mechanism which will be used to help us easily removing a
monitor

2. Yes

3. A floor stand is needed

Please visit regularly PPA SA website in order to be promptly informed about the above mentioned
tender.



